Re: RSI-Orlando - 10/5/2022 - Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa TOURED?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/10/2022 06:41

Hello,

Guest didn't show.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 9:49:39 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RSI-Orlando - 10/5/2022 - Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa TOURED?

Ellie,

| need to know if this client toured please?

Thanks
Michele

Yes | am back. lol

On 20/09/2022 10:33, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

Tour booked.

\%

\%

Tour ID: 1029768

\%

Tour Date: 10/5

Tour Time: 11:Am

\"

\"%

Orlando Tour Only

\%

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

\%

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 1:15:53 PM


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RSI-Orlando - 10/5/2022 - Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa TOUR
> ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with RSI in Orlando.

>

> thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

